
fpss-no-reply@cpuc.ca.gov 

12/10/2012 5:50:39 PM
Yura, Jane (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JKY1)

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: CPUC-FPSS Subscription: 'CPUC subsc'

Below are the documents you have subscribed to using the California Public Utilities 
Commission Subscription Service. Details of this subscription are listed below the document 
links.

Proceeding # Title Links Publish
Date/Time

Document
Type

PDFExparte filed by San Diego Gas & 
Electric Company on 11/30/2012 
Conf# 60245

12/10/2012 
2:59:12 PM

A1007009 Exparte (106
KB)

PDFExparte filed by San Diego Gas & 
Electric Company on 11/30/2012 
Conf# 60245 (Attachment!)

12/10/2012 
2:59:14 PM

A1007009 Exparte (204
KB)

PDFExparte filed by San Diego Gas & 
Electric Company on 11/30/2012 
Conf# 60245 (Attachment2)

12/10/2012 
2:59:15 PM

A1007009 Exparte (157
KB)

PDFFinal
Decision

12/10/2012
11:11:07

A1011015 D1211051 On Test Year 2012 
General Rate Case for Southern 
California Edison Company

(3763
KB) AM

PDFExparte filed by The Utility Reform 
Network on 11/27/2012 Conf# 60096

12/10/2012
9:02:05

A1011015 Exparte (466
KB) AM

PDFExparte filed by The Utility Reform 
Network on 11/27/2012 Conf# 60096 
(Certificate Of Service)

12/10/2012
9:02:06

A1011015 Exparte (468
KB) AM

PDFAduHOdp i 9,AMi<Di6ip3]M b(i602I/KIMMPIl5C on 
12/10/2012 Conf# 60510

12/10/2012 
2:32:05 PM

A1106016,A1106018 (110
KB)

PDF

SB GT&S 0064569

mailto:fpss-no-reply@cpuc.ca.gov


A1106019,,VMMplJM b£6«LI/KIM?0H5C on 
12/10/2012 Conf# 60510 (Certificate 
Of Service)

(127 12/10/2012 
2:32:06 PM

A1106016,A1106018
KB)

PDlProposed
Decision

Proposed Decision filed by 
ALJ/ROSCOW/CPUC on 
12/10/2012 Conf# 60493

12/10/2012 
1:53:08 PM

A1210017 (177
KB)

PDFProposed
Decision

Proposed Decision filed by 
ALJ/ROSCOW/CPUC on 
12/10/2012 Conf# 60493 (Certificate 
Of Service)

12/10/2012 
1:53:08 PM

A1210017 (108
KB)

PDFRuling Ruling filed by 
ALJ/DARLING/CPUC on 
12/10/2012 Conf# 60500

12/10/2012 
2:08:09 PM

11210013 (143
KB)

PDFRuling Ruling filed by 
ALJ/DARLING/CPUC on 
12/10/2012 Conf# 60500 (Certificate 
Of Service)

12/10/2012 
2:08:11 PM

11210013 (380
KB)

PDFExparte filed by PACIFIC GAS 
AND ELECTRIC COMPANY on 
11/29/2012 Conf# 60171 (Certificate 
Of Service)

12/10/2012
11:17:10

R0110024 Exparte (629
KB) AM

PDFExparte filed by PACIFIC GAS 
AND ELECTRIC COMPANY on 
11/29/2012 Conf# 60170 (Certificate 
Of Service)

12/10/2012
11:14:10

R0110024 Exparte (629
KB) AM

PDFExparte filed by PACIFIC GAS 
AND ELECTRIC COMPANY on 
11/29/2012 Conf# 60171

12/10/2012
11:17:07

R0110024 Exparte (467
KB) AM

PDFExparte filed by PACIFIC GAS 
AND ELECTRIC COMPANY on 
11/29/2012 Conf# 60170

12/10/2012
11:14:09

R0110024 Exparte (467
KB) AM

PDFExparte filed by The Greenlining 
Institute on 11/30/2012 Conf# 60190

12/10/2012 
2:47:03 PM

R1103012 Exparte (228
KB)

PDFExparte filed by The Greenlining 12/10/2012R1103012 Exparte

SB GT&S 0064570



Institute on 11/30/2012 Conf# 60190 
(Certificate Of Service)

(432 2:47:04 PM
KB)
PDFRuling Ruling filed by 

ALJ/DEANGELIS/CPUC on 
12/10/2012 Conf# 60506

12/10/2012 
2:17:11 PM

R1105005 (105
KB)

PDFRuling Ruling filed by 
AL J/DEAN GELIS/CPUC on 
12/10/2012 Conf# 60506 (Certificate 
Of Service)

12/10/2012 
2:17:12 PM

R1105005 (444
KB)

Subscription Details:

Subscription Name: CPUC subsc

Subscription Type: Documents and/or Industries

Industry: Energy

Document Types: ALJ Resolution, Alternate, Application, Brief, Commission Investigation, 
Commission Rulemaking, Compliance Filing, Exparte, Final Decision, General Order, 
Proposed Decision, Rules of Practice and Procedure, Ruling, Scoping Ruling, Testimony

Delivery Frequency: Daily

Email Address: jkyl@pge.com

Use the links below to manage your subscription:

To delete this subscription go to: Delete Subscription

To manage your subscription service go to: Manage Subscriptions

For help with the system go to: Help

SB GT&S 0064571

mailto:jkyl@pge.com

